## McIntyre Elementary School PTSO Meeting

February 11, 2020

## Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 PM by Co-President Stephanie Francis. Board members in attendance were; Co-President Jodi Golis, Vice President April Witkowski, and Secretary Michelle Hollenberger.

**MINUTES:** Jodi Golis made a motion seconded by April Witkowski to approve the minutes from January's meeting.

**PRINCIPALS REPORT:** Mrs. Spingola shared that the celebration of learning was very well attended. We will work on parking issues and encourage people to use the provided shuttle. School wide safety drills will be held again at the end of February or early March. The middle school jazz band will be performing for the school the morning of February 14<sup>th</sup>. The Valentines Day parties will be held in the afternoon on February 14<sup>th</sup>. The kindergarten forum that was held at Ross Elementary was highly attended.

**JANUARY REVIEW:** Stephanie Francis shared that the celebration of learning went well. The book fair and café were successful.

**JANUARY FINANCIALS:** Stephanie Francis gave the treasurers report. The beginning balance for the month of January was \$54,674.54. A major source of income for the month were spirit nights totaling approximately \$800.00. Expenses included the Sarris Candy payment. Stephanie Francis reported that the PTSO balance was \$51,108.08 as of January 31<sup>st</sup>.

**EXECUTIVE BOARD:** Jodi Golis shared that Phil Little and Allison Mathis were at the executive board meeting and they are discussing another internet safety presentation led by Phil Little. Flexible instruction days were discussed and teachers have passed out all of the materials to students. Teachers also practiced with students what to do in the event that a FID day would be held.

**JUNIOR ACHIEVEMENT DAY:** Jodi Golis shared that there are only 3 classes that have no parent signed up yet. Training and packet pickup will be held on March 5<sup>th</sup>. If you volunteered last year then you do not need to attend the training.

**SPIRIT WEAR:** Jodi Golis reported that there will be a spirit wear sale in late April with a delivery date in May.

**5**<sup>TH</sup> **& 6**<sup>TH</sup> **GRADE COMMITTEE:** Jodi Golis reported that the café at the celebration of learning went well and made approximately \$3,000.00. The next thing the committees will be working on are the tee shirts for track and field day for both 5<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> grades.

**CURRENT PROGRAMS:** Jodi Golis shared that cheer is on-going. The girls are looking great and they have been cheering for some youth basketball games. Stephanie Francis reported that volleyball just started and they have 50-60 students. There are 3 groups; beginner, intermediate, and advanced. Chess club, sponsored by Mrs. Rodriguez, began on January 21<sup>st</sup> and will run for 8 weeks. Kid of Steel met for the first time on February 4<sup>th</sup> and will meet every other Tuesday. They are currently full.

**FUNDRAISERS:** April Witkowski reported that the Sarris Candy order forms are out and are due February 21<sup>st</sup>. Orders will be picked up on March 26<sup>th</sup>. Stephanie Francis shared that Mrs. Tobin is working with Silver Graphics for an art fundraiser where your students artwork can be put on numerous items such as bags, pot holders, and mousepads. Order forms will be coming home in the near future and items will be delivered before Mother's Day.

**REWARDS PROGRAMS:** April Witkowski shared the following spirit nights are scheduled:

- Ice Skating Mario Lemieux Complex February 17<sup>th</sup> 1:00-3:00 PM
- Texas Road House March 12<sup>th</sup> 4:00-10:00 PM
- Five Below April 4<sup>th</sup>-11th

Passive Fundraising (Shoparoo, Giant Eagle, Chic-Fil-A – receipts, Shop n Save, and Boxtops)

## **UPCOMING EVENTS:**

• Book Bingo – February 21st

- Spring Picture Day is February 24th
- Junior Achievement March 12th (Training March 5<sup>th</sup>)
- Family Fun Night April 24<sup>th</sup>
- Field Day May 18th

Next meeting is March 10<sup>th</sup>, 2020 at 6:30 PM in the Library.

Respectfully Submitted,

Michelle Hollenberger